



Christine O. Gregoire

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

Utilities and Transportation Division

1400 S Evergreen Park Drive SW • PO Box 40128 • Olympia WA 98504-0128 • (360) 664-1183

August 6, 2004

Carole J. Washburn, Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW
P. O. Box 47250
Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

Re: *WUTC v. AdvancedTelecom Group, Inc., et al.*
Docket No. UT-033011

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Enclosed for filing are the original signature pages for the Settlement Agreement and Narrative with Global Crossing Local Services, Inc.

Very truly yours,

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
Assistant Attorney General

CS:kl
Enclosures
cc: Parties

RECEIVED
RECORDS
04 AUG -6 11 01
STATE OF WASHINGTON
UTILITY DIVISION
OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON



or consented to the facts, principles, methods, or theories employed in arriving at the Settlement Agreement. The Parties shall not use, advocate or otherwise employ—itsself or in conjunction with any other individual or entity—this Settlement Agreement for disputing, arguing, or resolving any issues in any other proceeding.

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL

18 This Settlement Agreement and the attachments are presented to the Commission under WAC 480-07-730 - 750 for the Commission's approval. If this Settlement Agreement is approved, it would constitute a full settlement of all issues raised against GLOBAL CROSSING in the Complaint and Amended Complaint by the Commission.

DATED this 3rd day of August, 2004.

CHRISTINE O. GREGOIRE
Attorney General

DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE LLP



CHRISTOPHER G. SWANSON
Assistant Attorney General
Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission
(360) 664-1220

GREGORY J. KOPTA
2600 Century Square
1501 Fourth Avenue
Seattle, WA 98101
Attorneys for Global Crossing

In the second cause of action the Commission also alleges that 47 U.S.C. § 252(e) requires that such agreements be filed in a timely manner. Under RCW 80.04.380 the Commission may issue penalties of up to one thousand dollars (\$1000) per violation of 47 U.S.C. § 252(e) with each day of a continuing violation constituting a separate and distinct offense. Rather than litigate this matter, the parties agree to the Settlement Agreement for the reasons discussed above.

DATED this 3rd day of August, 2004.

CHRISTINE O. GREGOIRE
Attorney General

DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE LLP



CHRISTOPHER G. SWANSON
Assistant Attorney General
Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission
(360) 664-1220

GREGORY J. KOPTA
2600 Century Square
1501 Fourth Avenue
Seattle, WA 98101-1688
Attorneys for Global Crossing